
UNITED NATIONS 

~CONOMIC 
AND 

E/AC.24/SR. 9(' 
.l3 October 1951 

ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL .:!.NGUSH AND 
i'"'tt..:.N \;H 

CONT~TS : 

Dual Distributi on 

Thirteenth Seesif}ll 

co-0RDINATI0N Cuhl.ITT~ 

Stoo·.A.RY R~OORD OF nn; NlN4loTlETH ~'TING 

held at t he Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on ~ionday, 10 September 1951, at 3 p.m. 

Reports of the ~ Hoc Committee on the Organization 
and Operation ·of t he Ceuncil and its Commissions 
(item 36 Gf the Council agenda) (.r./1995 and Corr.l, 
E/1995/Add.1 tn 4 , E/L073 , E/1.176 , E/1.~74, 
E/AC.24/L.J5, E/AC .£4/1.36, E/AC.24/L.38, 
E/AC.24/L.39) (continued) : · 

(a) General discussion (continued) 

(h) Regional Commissions 

. (c) Functional Commissions 

4- u 

u- ..:1 

~1 - ~.3 



J/AC.24/SB.. 90· 
Pap 2 

Chairman: Mr. KOTSQiNIG 

Members: 

. Be:!.giWI 

Canada 

Chile 

China 

Czechoslovakia 

France 

India 

Iran 

Mexico 

Pakistan 

Philippines 

Poland 

Sweden 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingd~m of Great 
Br~tain and Northern 
Ireland 

United States of kmerica 

Uruguay 

Observers from Member States: 

Brazil 

Netherlands 

!ltr. van der SCHtfi.REN 
Baron de KMCHOVE d'EXAERDE 

M .es MEAGHi.R 

Mrs o FIGUEROA 

Mr. YU 
Mro TSAO 

Mr. NOSEK 
Mr. LEJNAR 

M!" ; .t.BE.LIN 
Mr. HESSEL 

Mr. DESAI 

Mr. JAZAliRI , 
Mr. CALDERON PUIG 

Mr. Atwar HUSSAIN 

Mr. RiYES 

Miss KALINOWSKA 

Mr. l'i!CHANJ!JC 

Mr. MOROSOV 

. Mr. OV .:.RTON 

Mr. LUBIN 
¥dss Bi LL 

Mr • .1\LVAREZ OU.ONIEGO 

Mr. MAC~DO 

Mro van ASCH van wiJCK 



Representatives of specialized agencies: 

International Lahour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

'··orld Health Organization 

1-'Lr. cox 

Mr. T .!RE.NZIO 

Dr. FORRLST 
fir. BERTRAND 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category B and Regi ster 

Internntional Catholic Prest 
Union 

Int ernational Federati on of 
University Women 

Women 's International League 
for Peace ~nd Freedom 

Secr et ar i at: 

hr. TH0~!.A.S 

Miss MILLS 

Mrs. Br.ER 

£/t.C.24/SR.90 
Page 3 

liLr. Steinig Acting Assistant Secr et ary-General in charge 
of the Depar tment of Social hffairs 

Mr .. Lukac 

l'il'. Malinowski 

Mr. Hogan 

Director·, Division of Transp..,rt and 
Communications 

Division of Economic St ability and 
Devel opnent 

Secretary to the Committee 



., .. " · '1 /SR 90 -·~i n \.• ,. .<:: '- • 

;~i:.,FORT:3 t§ TH.3.. ,~D HOC OOHMI TTE.E.; ON TH.i:. ORGANIZATION .,ND OPERi.TICN OF THE COUNCIL 
-.!!J I1':3 C011iMJSSIONS ( item 36 of the Council agenda) (E/1995 and Corr.l, 
~-1 1995/Add. l to 4, ~/2073 , E/1.176, E/1.274, 1J/itC,2.4/L.35, i./AC.2.4/L.J6, 
::./;,G • .C4/L.38, E/AC.24/1,.)9) (continued) 

\ :...; Gener al diacu5si on {cont i nued ) 

The CHAIRMAN r equested the Committee to continue its genera l discussion of 

·:he r !:'J-"lrts of the 1!.S! ~ Coi'M'i ttee on the Organiza tion and Operation of the Council 

:.m::-. : t s Cf)tr.missions. 

~l r· , NOS.l::J( (Czechoslovakia ) said thJ.t although the Czechoslov~k del egation 

::-.d .:1ot bc::!cn rapre s~nted on the .:ij_ Soc Committee , it had followed its work with much 

i.r:T, 2"•. fl t , and had caref ully s tud;>t' •.he r eports it had su'trnit t ed. The imprcvement 

of :, . ')tganizati on and operatio~ c.!.' ·,he Council was of the gNat est importance if 

.i t """:- 1.-, fu lfil the tasks a ssigne-1 to it under the Charter, but hit herto the 

ac~~: • i ·• i..:s oi :-1e Coun cil had bec:u 1!30 broad in scope a s to prevent i t frQn 

discharging t hose ba sic functions. I t wa i!J impossible , however, ! or him to agree 

with th~ views of some members of the hd ~ Committee . He concurred wit h the 

opinion ~ the Soviet Union representative that the ~ ~ Committee had laid t oo 

much emphasi s on organizational reforms, and had thus f~led to come to grips with 

~·cr.ux oi the problem, wn1.cn was tnat tne Gounc11 ana 1ts Commissions should 

~l~ys keep before them the basic tasks prescribed f or them in the Charter, and so 

~.Qt-gan~ze their work as to ensure ths.t they were carried out in the quickest way 
..... \' . .. . 
~;possible. The Council should concentrate on the solution of only such questions as 

:i(ere directly connected with those fundamental tasks, and not waste time and energy . . . 
... "·~ 

,ori s econdary matters. The agenda of ea ch session of the Council an~ its Commission 

~:9-ul~ be drawn up with that principle in.mind, and should be carE:fuJ.4r documented, 

~~,a . convi.riced that it those prin~iples were constantly kept in view the ' 
~~~~..::~ .. ~ .. . . . 
~.gia.pizational and technical probl~lllS of the Council would be easily solved, 
~- .... 

!U-. van der SCHUER.W (Belgium) outlined the background of the question 

·.before the Committee, and quoted the provisions of Chap~ers IX and .X o.r the ChartarJ 

~ich ~id do\111 clearly and precisely the functions and powers o£ the Economic and 



.t:/h.C.24/SR.90 
P3ge. 5 

Social Council. The ~d Hoc Coamittee had considered how the Council had performed, 

and would in future perform, its taak, and how it might develop into the body 

directing the vast Joint effert to achieve the purposes of the Charter. 

He quoted some passages from the speech of the Pr.esident of the Council at the 

opening meeting of the pr~sent session ( see document E/SR.481, paragraphs 2b, 28 

and 29). He agreed with the President that public opinion exercised ·an important 

influence on the decisions of go~ernments , but he also f elt that th e competent 

authorities ought t o l ead, chann~l and direct that opinion rather than be l ed by 

it, a task which called for great confidence, 1i nceri ty and CO'J.rage. In all 

countries in which it coule express itself freely, public 6Pinion was undoubtedly 

hostile, or at le~et indiffer ent, to the many internat i onal organizati~s set up 

since the Second \'iorld 'fiar. Few people understood or appr ..::ciated the attempts to 

r ealize international co-opuration that had been made in nearly every field t o 

pres erve peace and to promote the well-being of mankind. Governm.;nts were partly 

responsible , since they clearly only too often failed to inform their public of the 

exact extent of such international co-operation. But the public attitude was 

justified by the poor, often disappointing, results achieved, and by th~ fr~quently 

unsatisfactory working methods and organization of international meetings. A~ a 

result, many people thought that international co-operation as at present practised 

cost more than it was worth. 

The Economic and Social Council could be criticized for the fact that it had 

only rar ely taken decisions of any importance, and for having f a iled t o play the 

very important part expected of it. It might, of course, be said in the Council's 

defence that in the last resort· i t was the governments of Stat es hembers which took 

the decisions , and that it wa s consequ~ntly they who were r esponsible f or the 

present unsatisfactory state of affairs, but the f0ct r emained that the way in which 

the Council worked had gra~ally smother~d the inter est of gov~rnments in its 

nctivities. He was sure that none of the States ~embers of the United Nations 

wished to turn t he Cow1cil into nn academic body devoid of all political 

significance. The Council must th~re!ore find the courage to r eorganize itself. 



E/i.C ~24/SR . 90 
PagE. 6 

The Iirst defect of the Council's working mJt hods was r epetition of the same 

discussions at differ .::nt l evels: in th(: functional Cornm:tssions, then in the Economic 

o~ Social Co~~ttee , and finally in the Council itself. Th.:~ functional Commissiolll 

hcd been set up to prepare the Council's work; their mambers should be exp~rts 

independent of governments , acting on t hei r own r esponsibility, so that their 

pr epar .:tt ory · .. or.'~ should be of tht:l great est help to the Council. On the other hand, 

the di scussions in t he Bconomic and Social Committe~s wer e too frequently r~peated 

at plenary meetings, wh~reas it had been intended t hat those Committees should 

r cli0ve the Council of some of its work. The composition of the Council was the 

s;m .. ~ as tha t of its committees of thl;i whole, and, generally speaking, the same 

indi vidU8ls took part in the work on any given question. Arguments already 

advanced in co~~~ttec w~re r epeated in the Council, wher~as the Council should, in 

pr inciple, confin0 itself t o carrying on the discussion from the point at which the 

Committe~ h·td l eft it, .;.nd to fonnulating th;;) necessary conclusions. 

The Co\mcil could also be criticized for the order in Which it examined the 

various items on its agenda. Ther e eould be no question that, generally speaking, 

t he Council ' s agenda included economic or social questions of tho first importance. 

· But it . also included some aeconeary que.tions, the consideration of .which 

unfortunately took up a great deal of time; and public opinion, and even govern-
-----.-.... .. . . . 
mente, inevitably lost eight of the main iesues to which special attention shoUld 

_more properly be given. 

~stly, the Coun~il's sessions were generally vur,y long, and, as it was 

'imposSible to foresee at all accurately when the examination of any given question 

.: would begin, expart mambers of delegations were kept cooling their h~ele for several 

weeks, n c:;.rcumstance which could not ! ail ·to ~k~ it more difficult to call upop 

th~ services of quali!ied persona. 

The distribution of documents wae also open to criticism, as they were 

c~Ulated late, and o!ten in a language other than the one · desir~d. That detect 

prevented members of del egations from preparing their eases adequately, and 

impoye:-ished the dieeussions. Witheut ld.ebing to underestimate the effort.e made b7 

the ·Secre:tariat:, he conside.red that no question should· be placedon the agenda until 



E/i.C • .I.4/SR. 90 
Page 7 

gov;rnments had been given the opportunity of studying the relevant documents ~d 

instructing their delegations accordingly. Finally, he recalled th~ criticisms 

in that respect made by the President of the Council himself in his inaugural 

address at the present session (see document E/SR.481, paragraphs 38 and 39). 

To remedy the defects he had just pointed out, he thought that it would be 

advisable, first, to separate important questions and secondary questions by 

draWing up an adequate agenda published well in advance of each session and strictly 

adhered to. He did not venture an opinion on the question wheth~r items coming 

within one or the other category should be dealt with during one and the same 

session - some at the beginning cth~rs at the end of it. Such a scheme would, 

however, enable statesmen of the first rank or exPerts of reputation t o come and 

take part in discussions scheduled t~ begin on definite dates. The question whether 

the examination of an item should take place in a Cvrnmittee c.r in the Council itself 

wae also one of considerable importance. 

Secondly, it would be advisabl~ t o circulate well in advance the documents 

Which were intended to serv~ as the basis for the discussions; the appropriate 

departments of the governments concerned w~uld thus have time t o make a thorough 

etudy of the relevant docum~ntation. 

Thirdly, it w::.uld be advisable t o decide, as a preliminary, in which b:>dy the 

discussions should take place. That would obviate the rupetition of identical 

discussions, marked by the same arguments and the eame votes, in committee and in 

plenary meetingo 

Finally, there would be good ground for grouping, for examination at the samq 

time, items ~f the agenda dealing with r elated questi~ns. ~ pri~ri; that method ot 

work would seem t c be incompatible with the separate examination vf economic and 

o! social questions recommended by tne hd ~ Ccmmittee. 

Turning t o the specific r ecommendations vf the ~ H2£ Committee, he noted that 

that Committee advJ cated the retention of the regional comrr~ssicns; such was also 

the intention of General /\ssembly res'J lution 409 (V). ~iith r egard t c the functional 

Commissions and Sub-Commissions of the C~uncil, the Committee prc pcsed the 

discontinuance A a certain number ot ~em1 ed the retention of others; again, it 



' . (. ... , •:· 1'VlltJ G(:lllr.lissic.ns should meet only z:,nce every tw0 years. The 

.·. ,, ._., .. :.l·<r;'i. ,, ,,.f,.-, ( v ."•,j the r ight t c oxpress its vi e WS :.m the ad He~ Committee's 

· . , . . . ~ 1.r ~-,., : i r!g d:c f u:-1c tLnal C:•mmissions ~d Sub-Cc)rnmissions when 

. , 
J r~ g~ner >) ~ t he-: R~lgian del ega tion consider ed that the Co-ordination Committee 1 

rec.;u n<d !f~:. · i.;' ,, •n :-h ·llld di sc:~ur<!ge the eX3Jllinati:...n of economic and s .:>cial questi :ms 

The 'irgum-=nts advanced in f av.::.ur .> f such a course did not 

eeE:!r: L be t:_nvim:ing1 the chi~f :-ne being that econ,:,mic and s~cial questions should 
j 

be e:>WJL!i!'l•··d <;,y ex.pet't.s < The Belgian delegativn c ::msider ed> :1n the c•:.ntrary, that 

the c.c ·_-n ,r.:ic i tfuj S:ld.:J. l C>uncil w,J.s primaril y a political b :>dy, and that i f the 

qu<Jflti.'·n~ pL:.c.c-d . . m t ho: C:::·uncil' s a genda were t .::: be eX..'li!tined ::mly by experts, the 

teJ1d,::71•:~y w~uld be t'. • atta ::h t:.: v little imp::-rtance t o p:.llt i cal c.Jnsiderations. 

;...g~ in, hd • elt. t hat excessive r opetiti.::n sh::.uld be a v·:. ided. T::; that end, the 

r lll.>?s ~f pr .... ~e..lur t; ::;h0ul d mak ..; it P'jSsiblo:: t J set a limit t n the time grMted t o 

0.-. c:i; cieleg<~t.i ·.n t ;) spea.k in pl enary m~e.ting ::m questie:ns which ha d already been 

examined in c0mmittee . The rul~ s shGuld also ~ ~ntain a provisivn designed t o 

prev~nt speakers frvm ~andering to~ far frvm the subject and abusin~ freedom or 
speech, The suggesti·:,n made on. pcint by the C?.nadian delegativn at the 542nd 

:plenary meeting of the Council ~served very ~areful attentiQn. 

Next, imp~rtant questi0ns should be separated fr~m sec~ndary questions in the 
. 
L~~cussions o It might perhaps be advisable t ::. prov~de f 0r a short session, as 

~~~pc,.~ed · in the French draft r es .:,lution £/ACo24/L~J5~ at which the Council would 
~ . Aeal only wi. th qu_esti;;.ns cf the 1'ust. l.IIlpvrtance. 
·f · ···; .. .. 

~~;~;:.).astly, .the agenda and the d .)Clll'llents relating t :;, the questions placed on it 
~.... .... . . 

~o~d be transmitted to gc vernments well before the o~'ning of the sessiono 

' . 
' 

In conclusion, he recalled the fact that the Belgian Gove~ent had made known 

~ the :,d Hoc C·Jmmittee its desire that the Ccuncil sh.Juld hold only one session each 

.year_, He admitted that that vie~' had f ound few supportersc He reserved the right 

' tc, ~peak again when the Cct'.mittee began the examinati .. m of specific proposals. He 

'emphasized, however, the point that any reform decided upon by the Council at ite 

present sessi-:.n sho:lld be regarded as temporary, and enfor~ed fe;r a limited period on~ 



E/AC. 24/SR.90 
Page 9 

Mrs, FIGUEROA (Chile) considered that not all the difficulties encounter ed 

by the Economic and Social Council were attributable t o its structur e, No doubt 
• the defects of that structure were responsi ble f or many of them, but that was 

neither t he only, nor, indeed, the main cause. In any case, r ecognition of the 

necessity for r eform did not constitute a r eflexion on anyone. It was quite normal 

for any organization t o have to change its working methods and structure in order to 

keep pace ftith changing circumstances, the experience it acquired and the changing 

nature of the problems it was called upon t o solve. lvlorcover, it was noteworthy 

that all the suggestions for r eform were essenti ally concerned with improving the 

Council 's efficiency. 

The f act that she was e~tirely in agr eement with the general considerations 

set f orth in the ~ fi2£ Committee's repor~s did not necessarily mean that the 

Chilean del egation would unreservedly acc~pt all that Committ ee 's r ecommendations 

and proposals, For example , with r egard t o the structure and or ganization of the 

Council itself, she f elt that the~ li2£ Committee 's r ecommendations were not always 

tu111 justified by the reasons given in support of those conclusions. The Chilean 

delegation would examin~ the various r ecommendations and proposals in the light of 

the practical results· their adoption was likely t o yield. 

She did not think that to hold specialized sessi vns ·:) f the Council would remove 

all the difficulties with which the Council had be~n fac ed during its last few 

sessions. The ~ Hoc Committee 's hopes of that propvsal were not, she f ear ed, 

entirely justified, and th..; third annual sessin;· •. : t o be held prior t o the opening 

of the r egular s es~ion of the General Assembly, would find on its agenda not merely 

the questions earmarked f or it, but a number of t echnical questions on which the 

Council had failed t o r each agreement at eithc)r of the two specialized sessions 

held earlier in the year in question. It might perhaps be mor e t o the point t o 

consider the separate examination of econcmic and social questions at one and the 

scune session. Soma such procedure might possibly lead to mor e constructive 

r esults. 

The problem of drawing up and circulating the Council•s cgenda could not be 

disregarded. Tha preparatory work carried out by inter e5ted governments , delegations 



E/AC.24/SR.90 
Page 10 

and t he Secretariat in eonnaxion with the queat.ions on the agenda was of 1\mde.ment&l 

importance, It might perhapa even be possible to achieve considerable progress 

without greatly changihg th& Council' e exist.irtg structure, i! the ag«1da were 

impr oved by having related question• grouped t ogether, With an indication of the 

definitive order in which they w~uld be examined, and the fixed dates on which the 

discussion on them would open. I t would aleo be verr useful t o study the way in 

which the various iteme on _the Council's agenda were allocated t o the Economic 

Committee, the Social"Committee, the Co-ordination Committee and the CoUncil proper. 

The Chilean delega~ion c~eidered that, from a practical standpoint, it would 

be advisable if the C~mmittees of tne whole did their work in such a way a s t o 

ensure that the Council would not have t o examine again !~om the outset matters 

already examined by those committees. That . would lighten the task o! the Council 

itself, and in that resp~ct the Agenda Committee C·:)Uld, she felt, simplify the 

Council's task en~rmously, 

The Secr etary-General's not e on the financial and adminietrati ve implications 

o! the proposed r ef orms (E/l99~/Add.3) gave uee!ul pointers as t o the economies t o 

be realised through modification• in the CoWlcil's structure. It was also helpful 

in any diecussion of the question whether the abolition of certain commissions and 

.their replacement ~ !l"OUp!l cf ~erta W:luld. actUAlly mean any savine. The 

Colllllittee should Jlll7 t\1ll attention t o the · observations in the Secretary-General ' ·• 

note. 

In conel.uaion, the Chilean delegation did not r e ject the ~ !!2£ Committee 1a 

eonclueions out vt hand, but urged the present Committee to proceed with the utmoat 

caution. It reaervecl the right in due course to eubmit detailed observations on 

each of the various recommendations. 

loir. MICHANEK (Sweden) said that as a newcomer to the· Council the Swedbh 

delegation t <Jund it ditticult t o take up a definite position at so early a et.age in 



E/ AC ,2.4/SR . 90 
Page ll 

th e; debate, H0w~ver, his del 0ga t k n greatly app::-Lciated 'bt th the ,, .r~. ' ! '' :'1'3 by the 

Ad H(. c Corruni t.t e:.:; illld its r c:p.:.,rts, end was gener ally i r1 f a v ,ur · f it~ ;.; ppr ::ach t .:> 

t he probl em and :J f many ·.>f t he svlutb ns it had Nc~·m;nended . He c .r. side r ed t h3 t 

the Council was dealing wit.h t 0o Jllany questi::ns simultanr: .1usl y) and he had t he 

impression that it w:1s oft en oYer-anxious t o a void deferring decisions , 

His delegativn accept ed i n p::-L1ciple t he p~~p~ s a ls ccncerning ~~e functiona l 

and r egiona l c ~mm:issions, but would like t o g..; a little furth .;. 1· in sooe c;.. s es. He 

conside~ed th~t the Fr ench WJrking paper on the subject ( E/AC.~4/L.J6) pr ovided a 

good eta~ting point f or the discussion o 

With regard t ~ the que~tion of the c~Q~cil 1 s sessi~ns, the Swedish delegation 

was in f av0ur of more cor.~ ~ntration, but on s omewhat different l i nes from those 

suggested by the Ad Ho~ Committ ee; nor did he f eel quite happy about the p;3.rt of 

the Fr ench working paper (E/AC,24/L ~ 3 5 ) which dealt with th.?. t quest i ,-;n. ~·iithvut 

committing his delegation :.n advance , he thought it possible t v s ay that it w:.>uld 

like t v s ee s0me maj or ecvnomic questions handled s eparately by the Council - in 

some way or ~ther. 

division , 

The pr es ent s ession had clear ly shown the need f or such a 

The not e by the Se~~e~ary-General r egarding prepar ations f or meet i ngs and the 

rcle and ccmpositiun 0f the Agenda Committee (E/1995/Add.4) s eemed t !:> him most useful, 

The Swedish delegatj o~ was in favour cf proposals t o increase the Secretariat's 

resp::msibility. Although that would add t o the Se~retariat 1 s work in s ome cases, 

he was Cvnvinced tha t it w~uld r educe it in otherso 

l'dss KALINQi·,JSKA (Poland) empha sised the ·point that an improvement in the 

organizati ·jn and ope!~at.~on of the C·:.·uncE .md its C·:::n~.~ssions depended on the 

a ttitude vf its memberR t 0 the basic t asks pr escribed f 0r the Cvuncil in the Charter. 

The r ecord .:-f the l ast n vt: years had been fa r fr;;:ni satisfactory. There was a 



E/AC.24/SR.90 
Page l2 

tendency k s'WMlp important matters in a aes o! procedure. There had been numerou 

~~~ples of the accent being shifted from the substantive merita of a proposal t o 

its proc~dural asp~eta. She detected the same tendency in the reports of the 

!!;! !iQ.£ C~mmi.ttee. 

She agreed with the opinion expreued in parngraph 1.3 of the ~ Hoc Committee • 

first report (E/1995), that ther e were t oo many meetings. That circumstance 

placed a very heavy· burden on member governmente. She was surprised, however, to 

f i nd that th P. Ad Hcc GOmmittee's report then went on to make what eeemed t o her the 

illogical r ecommendation that the Council ehould hold three sessions eaeh year 

instead of t wo. 

The CHAIRMAN declared the ceneral de\)ate closed. 

(b) Regional Commission• 

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Committee t o the tact that at his 

requ~~t the Secretariat had prepared a working p&per (E/AC.24/L • .39 ) which preeented 

the proposals ~f the Lu! Hocc C;;mmittee (t./1995/Adcl.l) in a systematic f orm., and 

cover ed the subject in a more detailed and complete manner than the working paper 

submitt ed by the French delegati~n (E/AC.~4/L • .36). He asked the Committee t o 

decide which of the two d~cumenta it would prefer to take as the basis t or ita 

diecussi<:>n. 

Mr. ABELIN (France) said that there wae no incompatibility between the 

French draft r esolution and the working paper •ubmitted b7 the Secretariat. Henee 

· he could agree t o the latter being taken ae the baaia f or discussion. The Frinch 

del egation would in tact sponsor the draft reaoluti~n contained in the Secretariat'• 

memcrandum, while reserving th~ right t o Sllbmit certain amendments t o it. 

The CHAIRMAN accordingly suggeated that the Committee ahould first discuss 

whether the ragional commiuic.na should be e;Jntinued (sub-paragraph (1) · in the 

first oparative paragraph Q£ the draft reaoluti0n c .:>ntained in dcc\llllent 

E/ AC. 24/L.39) • 



E/AC.').4/SR.90 
Page ·lJ 

Mr. HESSEL (France) CJnlidered that, among all the bodie• that had been 

created by the United Nati·.Jns in the economic l!nd aocial field, there were few that 

had ao plainly demonstrat~d their u•efulnesa and efficiency duri ng the past few 

years as the r egional e~ssions. Tbe results already achi eved by those 

ccmmiesions, and especially b~, the :i::conomic C,:,mrnissivn for &lrope (ECE), were highly 

enC(·uraging. In ev0r~ case the principles of effective regic·nal co-operation had 

been established. The f act could not be disguised, however, that the r egional 

ccmmiseions were still f ar f~~m attaining the objectives l aid down in their terms ot 

reference . They should be continued, so that they could further develop their 

activities. 

The French del egati Jn thar efor e unreservedly supported the r ecummendations in 

paragraph• 5 t c 10 of th~ sec~nd r eport vf the ~ li2£ Committee (E/1995/Add.l), in 

s·.:. far ae thr..1 se reccnunendations were designed, thrc.;ugh the indefinite c·.mtinuation 

of the regional commissi jns, t v afford greater stability t o their work and t o 

strengthen the ties which b.:-Wld th t:m t ·:J the Cr..>uncil. 

dth ragard t -:> the r el at b ns between the r egi:Jnal c'Jmmissions and non­

gcver.nmental organizatiuns, t he French delegati ~n wished t o see th~se rel ativns 

dcveLp in such a way -:.hat the c :.•mmissions w:.-uld enj-::ly all possible supp:;rt fr ::>m the 

n1n-governmenta.l vrgaPlizati~ns, without prejudice t o the effective prvsecution of 

their activities. It was b that end, and ala .:- with a vi~w t o simplifying the 

~viaicns defining the stat us ~f nvn-governmental vrganizations in r el ation t o the 

r egional C·:>mmissicns, t hat t he CoWlcil Committee ... m Non-G<Jvernmental Organizations had 

adopted the r ec:munendat b n which was r eprc.duced in paragraph (a) (5) of the draft 

reaoluticn c~ntained in the French working paper (E/AC.~4/L.J6), 

He hope~ that the Committee would adopt those r ecommendations, which entailed 

no radical change in the activities of the regicnal C.)rnmissi<Jns. 

Mr. OVER10N (United Kingd~m) pointed out that the document prepared by the 

Secretariat (E/ AC.24/Lo39 ) did n0t refer t u the general principles set f orth in 

paragraphs 5 t o 10 of the ~ ~ C~mmittee 's sec~nd report (E/1995/Add,l). 



E/i~C. 24/SR. 90 
Page 14 

The CHAIRMAN explained that the working paper prepared by the 

Secretariat dealt exclusively with the regional commissions. If it was so 

desired, the general principle~ might be included in the draft resolution, but 

consideration of the future of the regional commissions was only one small part 

of the work of the Co-ordination Committee, and the general principles might 

therefore well be discussed later. 

There being no objection, the CHAIRMAN assumed that the Co-ordination 

Comnittee would r ecommend to the Council that the regional commissions should be 

continued. 

lt W'as so agreed. 

The CHA!~(AN then declared dis~ussion on t he terms of refer ence of the 

r egi onal commissions open, starting with the first runendment to the t erms of 

r ef er ence of ECE (E/~C.24/L.J9). 

Economic COmmission for Europe 

New · paragraph 13 

Mr, MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rep~blics) asked the French 

representative to explain the reasons for the proposal to add a new paragraph 13 

t9 the te~s of ref~rence of ECE. 

Mr. HESSEL (France) explained that. the proposal contained 1ri docwnem 

E/AC.24/L.)9, ldlich replaced sub-paragraJ)hs(l) to (4) and (6) of paragra}il (a) 

~~- the French draft resolution (E/AC.24/L • .36), had been di~ctly inspired by 

the Ad hoc Committee's recommendations. The .Ad hoc Committee had thought fit to 

_recoJmaend the inclusion of a paragraph in the rules of procedure of the 

. ·regional oormniseions on the relation• between non-governmental organiza:tione and 

the regional eommissions, with a view to bringing them JJore into line with the 

principles adopted by the CoWlciL . The Council Cou~-:tittcc on Non-<lovemmental 

Organizations had made a similar recomnendation. 



Ej1,C . 24/SR. 90 
Pae.e 15 

Mr. OVERTON (United Kingdom) thought thet the r eport of the Council NGO 

Committee on the rules governing r el ations with non-goverru11ental organizations 

should be taken into account. The proposed new paragraph 13 in the t erms ot 

r efer ence f or ECE stated that the Commission was to make arrangements f or 

ccnsultation with non-governmental o~ganizations 111n accordance with the 

principles approved by the Council f or this purpose". Those principl es were set 

out in parts I and II of Council r esolution 288 (X) B; but that r esolution also 

contained det ailed arrangements r egarding consultative arrangements with the 

Council itself and with various sUbsidiary bodies. He f elt, theref or e, that it 

would be wiser to specify that the r ecomoendation in the new paragraph 13 

ref€rred only t o principles, that was, to pa rts I and II al one vf Council 

r esolution 288 (X) B, 

The C~I~~N asked whGthGr the United Kingdom representativ~ would movu 

a f or.mal amendment to the wording of document E/AC ,24/L.391 which was, he 

pointed out, the exact wording proposed by the Ad hoc Committee . 

Mr. OVERTON (United Kingdom) proposed that the words "and contained in 

parts I and II of ita r esolution 288 (X) B" should be inserted in the new 

paragraph 13 after the words "for this purpose", 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) di d not consi der 

that the question under consideration was being properly dealt with. The Soviet. 

Union del egation had not had sufficient ti~e to study the proposed draft 

r esolution, vhich should not, in his opinion, be put t o the vote at the present 

meeting. 

The French r epresentative had explained that the French del egation ' s 

object in submitting a propo~al had be~n t o achiev~ uniformity between the rules 

ot procedure of the three r egional commissions and t o bring them into harmonious 

relatione with the Council 1 s rules. The Soviet Union delegation considered that 

ther e was no need to impose unifo~ rulea of proc&dure on the r egi onal co~~ssiona. 

The l atter were autonomous bodies, and each had its own special problems , A 

docision on tho lines proposed c~d serve no uee!ul purpose. The regional 



Ej.,C , 24/SR. 90 
h~e 16 

coQ!li ssi ons 1 m.:• :r6 ~wer, wer -: th vl!,selve:5 in the best position t o say how their wo rk 

could b;:, ha rr:wnized , and could very w..;ll decide if any chnhges in their working 

~ethod s wer e call e-:1 f r; r. Th~ Soviet Union d~legationtherefore objected t o any 

dt:cision \<ki i. ch wuuld naka t h e: r egbnal con~nissions the wa rd of th e Council in 

tha t respect .md li.r.U.t the powers they had hithertr> exercised. 

Thf; CH.dRMAt-1 auggest '.:d t hat a decision on proposed now paragraph 1.3 

shoul d be d,:=f c·r r ed until the: next meet ing. 

He added th~t ther e was no need t o discuss t hose a~endments which wer e 

d esi gned : .. c: r e ly tv cha nf<,s th·.~ ord.er of t he par agr a phs i n the Col"!'lll:issiont s t erms 

I t was su a greed. 

For. .. ar par agr aph 19 { nuw paragr a ph 20) 

The: CH,\.IRMAN pointed out that the wor ding of paragraph 19 of the t enns 

of r ef e r ence of ECE wat: no l onge r appr opriat 31 as it related t o the specia l 

r eview of comrr.issi ons by th~ Council which had already been undertaken. The 

wording proposed f o r the new paragraph 20 was a s followst 

"The Council shall, from time to time , make specia l r eviews ot the 
work of the Commission"• 

Ther e wer e no further comments on new paragraph 20. 

Economic Commission t or Asia and the Far East 

The · CHAIRMAN asked tre Ca~~mittee t o coosider next the amendments to tre 

terins of r ef er ence ot the Economic CCI!ll'lission f or Asia and t he Far East (ECAFE) · 

s e.t out. in docwnent E/i ... C.24/L.J9, s ection B. Most of these amendments had been 

proposed by ECi~FE itself in its r ep0rt on its seventh s ession. 

Pal'S.&raph l 

There wer e no CODJllents on the amendments t o paragraph 1. 



i :·· ' l"t 

Pr:.r 1-1gr e+.ph 2 

'r!'!(. ! .. , _. y,(. r· ·.1 r~ ,..~- r- c'. -:· .f)nt .;:; . 7'1 --·-------- --- ' ··- ... . 

• • ~ I ' 

The CH:.Ii<.t-1.:-N saggestcd t hett t he d.iscussi•m on nr~w t-' ' ~·'g.~ .~.: ; ·: 

the S0vi2t Uni~n :1::H>nd:::cnt the r c t ':.l , should b0 ~lef~: rrcd untJ..l ;_ ;; (: i . . ,;,:::. !.;•' ·' ' 

1aeeting. 

Forrr.er pa r 11gr aph 3 A (iii) (new p;:n·a~mph 7) 

lHss BELL (United St<!.tes of ;.::1eric E!) enquird whctht:W s\1 c w~3 right in 

thinking t h:: t und e r the n;:~c:1 i'r. cnt A.ssociatB Mcr..b.::rs w, t.lld only be cntitb d t o 

vot e · in th e: subsidi :1 ry b Jdies of t he Cocnnisston :~ n:>t i n the Cor:,: l". ~ £~i ·.;n ~tts\jlf , 

fn r eply , an::i also Mswerin~ a sir.J.lar enquir:: fr-:>l iJ ~:r . D:SS,_I ( In::ii •J 1 

Mr, M-~" dSKI (S ecr;::tnri~t) sa.:.ct th~t t h2.t 'llns i ndeed t h .;: c:>:-rc•: t int <.;rprs t a-

tion ssociA t .~ Ncrnb.;rs wer o t o hav~ the ri~ht t o vot e i n S..lbsld i "'.r'J bodi es of 

th' .•nission. T~e a-.1end.ment g:wt: for:.:~~l tffcc t t o ~h ·- practic-t that ha~ grvwn 

the Cor.ur,i13sio!'l since i ts inct:pt. i on, the 0ld t t' r ·.l s .·:.f r ~.f 6 r•mo:~ i· · '.': .:,,.:, ':;>ee:i 

A:rprcted as ~.m:lbling !.s soci:lte He:: b.: r s t::> vot ~ in su'bsidi;:\ ~J b0d:ies . 

Fonner par<>.er a ph 3 J.. ( h ·) 

In r (;ply t o ::. questL' r. b) L~ . DES.~I ( Inc:.~::>. ) , Hr . t':... .:.JN('i,·!SKI 

(S~cr8t<1ri:> t) s ."'i:.l th :· t thE; r eas'Jil 'Nhy it w~ s prop:>s-::d t. o delete i'or!':',e :-



E/AC . 24/S:i, 9U 
?:. :--~<- 18 

p.:'Lr a€r tph 3 !1 ( iv} w::;.s th<\ t all the non- self- governing t e rritories refe rred t o in 

0-". r::t".r~ph 3 1\ (i) hBd b0cor:1e ;·.ssoci.=.te MeGbers o f EC .. FE, so the.t ther e wa s no 

L-·nfer :my need t o ::<.c.ke sp.:: ci ~l provision f or consult P.t ion with nvn-se lf-

"'' ~· c rnl ilL l <J r-r.i t or ies which wer .:: n .:> t ;.ssoci~te ~H.:r11bers of the Cornr.tission. 

Th~: CH .. 1Wu.,N pr, int ed ..?ut tht .t the question of the deletion of fa nner 

pzt rct,n:A: 3 f. ( iv) ll'.ight be cJns idt: r ed ::ts r el at ed t o n~w para graph 5 and the 

It sh•)ul d theref~re a l so be consider t:d .lt the 

~s S ~) agr eed , 

The CH .. I~~".N SU6E;~Sted 

p r .-'.t="~'t' · ·•. :u:w p.<>. r o.gr aph 1.3 of the 

c; m.w p:,;, <~b ~·..l!Jfl ~;. w~::.. :.d~nticRl wi. th 

of r ef er ance of ECE , on which no decision 

h2.d b<;<·~~ :· ~n.che~'"~ ~ cansijcr~ti -:m of the fo rner shoul d !Usa be dcf t:rred until the 

! t W:'.S 50 :> ;;:,r t;;E:d . 

Forn.5r p-:: r ee-:r 'l.ph 14 (new par l\e:·r aph 19) 

Forrr.er pr. r~gr.lph 15 ( nvw p~ragraph 20) 

The CH.'.Tt"u.N n~ted tht~t the a.r.;endrnt:nt t o f orme r pe.ragra ph 15 was 

, s.ii~.il."! r t .) th !::. .:u .• .c:.:1d!r.e:nt t .) f vrm(; r pa.r agr c-.ph 19 of the t e:~:ts of r ef erence of ECE. 
' \ 

Th~re '1'/a r i n::: furthe r c'Cir.".1onts on new p:.•.ragra ph 20. 

Paragraph 1 

Miss BELL (United St 3.t e s of i.m~rica) said that the United States 

del eg<>.t b n ;?.gr eed t o the arnendt.lent t o pa.r~c:.:.·G. iJh l c~ ~-'- t.,;!'l.:.:. cf ::--:f er ence of 

t ho Econo:::ic Cor:unissbn f or LJ.tin America (ECLI\), and a lso t o those which had 

been pr:>posed t o p:l r ae:;ra ph 1 of the t erms o f r ef t: r cnce ·:>f EC:.FE, but would like 



E/ ·c 2'/c:- 9h 1 \ ,. u. v .. t ~ \..) 

?J.~,·~ 19 

to I.'.:lke it ·:l'~ 'lr th:1t, i n th .:1 view of the United St at es Govt:: mr.1(mt, t he r ol .,; )l 

the r egkn").l cor.1:d ssi ons : nC. their S'- cret ·:ri : ts in t he t ccr.!1i CI'. l ~ s r,i ~t -:nee 

pr ogr N:unc w:.s i t&port<'.nt, but w;;. s still n.c.inly one ) f r!s si s t i n t! t he central 

~uthoritie s - b~th the Council i tself and t he Unit8d N~tions Technical 

;,ssist ::tnce r~dmi.nistr'lti ·Jn - in C2.rrying 'JUt the Uniti;;d N1.tions pr.:>gr <l.'!L'TICS of 

t echnical a ssistance . Th~ Unit ed St~t~ s d6legction f Glt st ron£ly that the 

p rogrCl:Jne f"1Ust b t:: :--<il:d.nistcr E:d f roLt H.::adqu :l rt cr s , a s c~nt\Epl.<>. tml in the 

r elev:mt r es ·>l ut i:ms -~ t h<J GuntJr a l ;, ssm!'.bl.j . It also f~lt th~t t her e should 

not b e scp:-.r~t <.: t C;chnj . .::.:-.1 assi st ?n CG pr o(;r a..z:.:; e s Ji r·.acted ind opeml.ent. l y by c~n. ch 

of the r €-gi on,') l c ;:,.; ... issi ons, :.11 r equests r:.ust be ch.J.nn.;llud thr()UGh the 

Technical .'.ssist::mce B·),".ru , in ord~r t J L:rkt: sure.. thi').t df0ctive co- 0r dinAtion 

W?.S ?.ChiGvei:J.. 

Pnr :'.gr aph 16 

The CH:.I R.fwL,.N .;xpl<tined th!lt the; pr·.1poseu ':'..::~udJ.!emt t o par.<t~,., rnph 16 was 

si mil a r t ·J the ru:aendr,.cnts t o f orr.,(;r par agr a ph 19 ;:,£ t he t er ..:.s o f r eference vf 

ECE and f or r.-t<:r par agr ar.h 15 of th<:: t ..:rms of 1·ef eNnce: ::,£ ECi.FE. 

Miss BELL ( United Stat c:s of Jllileric.;:,) fully supported the t ext of 

paragr aph 16, but hoped t hc t the Council would t ake the opportunity of r evh:wing 

the work of the r egi onal cor.J~.issi ons Wien it n?xt r evi ;;:wed the work :)f th e 

Council ~d the functional cor~~ssions~ 

The r e w·e r e no furthe r c or:~:.cnts on the ·~tenciP: • .:m~ .t o __ paragr a ph 16 ~ 

Pa rt D (E/.\C . 24/L,J9) 

Mr. HESSEL (Franc e) proposed the .<'ddition of t ho f ollowing t ext t o t he 

r ecoD"Jnendation ~nteined in ptir i:. D of docur:h . .:nt E/h.C. 24/ L • .39, which was t aken, 

except f or t he final phr a se , frun the crit:,in.'ll French prop<)snl { E/ .. C. 24/L. 36) : 

"In nny case , at l east 12 r.1onths J :JI.~Gt el apse bet \'Jet:n t wo su-; c.:ssi ':e 
sessions of any one r egi onnl ec1n·.xd c c1ord.ssi on, unless t hE: C(.ur.c:U 
decides otherwise". 

The r egimlP.l coLud.ssions should ben.r th.->.t r...: cow~e:nd~ti m in r1ind . 



·:/-C . :.?!./SR. 90 
~'-·;( 20 

:.1 <:-r. , • ,~· 'I'ri t,.; th .:: (-1ue s tLm r:dsud in t h<; l ;:st pm-agr e.ph of p3.rt D of 

;,t :i . .-: .. 'L.:,J~, hf> ·:lid not think P. ~dvis~ble f or two 5ept ra t e reports 

In hi s opinion, the Co-

1 ·li "J"\ ti .n • ~ _. ! •.t .-,:; s·1 ru.ld "l1 opt. tho r ecvrr..enJ.<:t i.vn c.f the Council NGO 

,·: . . ,·.,. i!·t '·., no'•.J', , '(t~ t,;i i ; rul~ S :;f proceciure of the r C5i •.Jn'.!.l coc.::lissi ons 

Th:1t decision 

~ th· i : ;1 ;1<:J \ ;JG!) C<)J.u.utt.ee w-:.s inC•) rp?r:;~t ;;;d in sub ·par c.gr :-.ph (5) of 

i~ : :tc ~~ r' p'. ~ ~ ~ .. f t he..: (J t"i:'li n.n.l French dr !lft r cs·;l ution (E/l.C , 24/Lo36), which 

.:>J , .-~..tl•:i ;····} 'h r.,. t.j, ,, l r,~. s t. p'r.:-.cr a ph o f d-:J curn .. mt E/i.Co24/Lo39. 

Hi.ss Ki,UNOWSL (Pol :'.nd) sug~est<.d th:lt t o av:)i d c :mfusion a single 

Jc cuL,mt ;;d ght. be issued c.>nbining all the Fronch pr ) posa ls. 

Th.:: CH.'.l?.M.s'..N su£gosted thnt the rt.ccr:iucnJ:J.tion t o the. re,sional 

co!:-:~;:is s i."ns t.r> C'lnsid Eo' r th0 :d visability of <.!.G1ending t h0ir rules of procedure 

~· 'VLrit1,n :.; c.,nsultt•.ti-m with non-e.OV(.l rnrnE!ntt.l orgr:mizati·?ns , which wc.s at 

;;z·._::; '-'nt c mt ry. irh:.J in pA.r:~_;r.:J. ph ( a ) ( 5) :;f th e; c ri t,;;in.'ll Fr ench draft r usolution 

1 rl <~ :·cuLlcnl- E/!~C . 24/L. )6, should b e. issued ·J. S a n addenclun t o clocwne nt 

E./i.C.24/L.J9, 

Ml". OV'F.RTON (llnit.c:rl Ki n !:rlnrt) l"I~ C:'lll P.rl t .hA f:\l~t. t .hA.t. H tP. n l"i ~in~ 1 

intentbn had baen that ita:1 36 of the Council agenda should be discussed in 

plenary meetin6• He SUl;,t;CsteJ th='.t the r cl ev.mt porti :m of the r eport of the 

Council NGO C·:mr..ittee should ·be dscusscd by the Co- or dinr.tion Corn:r.ithe, and 

that re cornncnlati~ns based en it should bo i ncludeJ in the l atter's own r eport. 

The Council in plenary ~eetins_ could then consider the ~ole subject of 

consultative r elations with non-~overn~entc.l or~nnizati~ns as e _single itemo 

The CH:.I:RM.iiN said that h~ would t :1ke the r:.atter up "With the Presidert. 

of the Council, 

Mr. OVERTON {United Kingdor.:) ccnsider ed tho.t each pc!rt of the final 

resolution adopt ed by th~ Co-ordi nation c ·~ttc0 sh~uld include tw~ s ections, 

the first r ej ecting or adopting the gener~l princi ple s f or.:iUl.atecl by the /.d h ::>c 

. Cor.urittee, the seCJnd dealing in deta~~ 'Wl.th the changas proposed the r ot o , He 



S/.:...C .24/SR.90 

poi nt e: ..,. ·~ I 

.... · .. 

. .. .. : 
... - ... . .. .· .. - -~ . ,., -

o f the r egiona l c~·rnrnissions, t _; tal<'"' :l;' -;y·r'-'r: :··::-:·:. ··· ··- J.C: -:>f th E. . .:. n..:· c 

dealt with t h.:? principles th:.;. t sh:t:.h · .. ·.v:•r.:. ~ 

of the functional cor.unissi ,·ns \<\•as :-r~ch l:: r:;~="'· 

"Approve s the ge:ner::.l princ1pl e s \il:-.ich :;t.:.i.le~ t~-:- C: .:. !: . :!.-~t ·.= · • ~. ; ".-; ··. : : .. :.= r --:t:b?" = 

Committee 's r eport. 

Mr. OVERTON (Unit ed KiOEJo:n) SUJgest~J th.:-.t h t: md. t :·k i-'~·-sn ch 

r epr esentative sh:n.:ld ccnsult e.nd pr epc>.r e a j ::> in~ draft r \::so l uti·:m 'm the lines 

he had pr oposed , the 5encral principle!3 being !'est c.ted in .:m annex. 

It w:1s so a ;:.r eed·. 

Th f rt. '" t t D f ..l • ,." .. • • '"" 2 ! ;.,. ., r. e r e were n~) u "'!~! _c_:~£.li:len s :J!'1 par · ~} __ •.1~~~':r. .r. •. '"' . ..: ~- ··.d . 

(c) Functiona l Commissions 

Mr. HESSEL (Fr.clnce) i rew :J.':.tcntbn t? tha t pa:-t ~-. :: ::. ht :. :~ i.~:ir.a l French 

dre.ft r esolution r cl a tinc t o th ...: functi·~:J.d Comari.s sior.s and their Sub-

C'jumi ssi-:-ns (E/nC . 24/ L,36 , pa r agr <>ph (b)) < The French c!el c(;n.tion fully 

r ecognizeJ the sc ununess o f the print::.:.~,l,. ·;; '::y which the mo;;~itb~ rs of the Ad hoc 

Ccnmittee h<>.d been ~-uiJ ed in studying th';; ')rganiz~ti;:;n and w·:;rldng of the 



E/:\c . 24/SR, 90 
Page 22 

func ti0n~.l C ::rruftis si ~ns . In pt1rti cuh r) it f elt tha t the ca l endar had in 

r~ct.nt yC:~ rs lJr' .Nid ~::J f .> r a.n cx.,.._.,; ive numbe r :Jf sessions of comr.U.ssi ons a nd 

sub-c.!rr.mi ~ si :ms wh·J !W agenda \•! i.'l'- n?t e. lw.:~ys ~.tisfact;; ry, since they contained 

n l?..r r3e nu:::be .r ?f i te::.s , many of whic h appea r d evar y year even if their re­

eXPJ.,tin::. ti .m w~s n•>t justif1Gri ::::,: t he w:>rk d ·:me ·)n then ctur i!'lC t h e preceding 

y e_e.r - itern~ ,)n wh i ch the dc cume;ntnti :,n prcp?..r ed by the Secr etariat was not 

a.lwaye C')Mpl e t E> 1 .:md which the experts on the Cornr.dssions wer e not therefore in 

a position t o c onsider :1 s t hey should be considered~ 

On the ?th €r hand, there w~re fi ells in which the prepar a t ory work could 

nor e suit ~bly be assi sned t o 5 roups of highly specialized experts, while final 

decisi .::ms could be taken :lirect by the Council ; th?.t appear ed t o apply 

)Ylrticul:cr.ly t ._, ec -:>n orni. c questions - employment and ec:m or,d c devel oJ:taent, 

tr:msport .1nJ C .)li.r.:unic:~ti '"ln s , .:>.nd the highly t echrdca l questivns at present 

dec.1.lt with by th..:. Sub -Cor:11.U.ssi cns ,. 

'dtJ.s it nt: ce ssPtry t v £'J still f u:-ther ~nd do away with ne.1. rly all the 

ft; ;j "~i .:,n~l C:;r.lfdssioneJ r cpl .r;.cint:; th,~ by a nunber of tempor~ry b?dies f or the 

study of s pecial questions? H~ diJ not think so ; the Conr,lissions should 

indeed pl ay ~ v ery imp~rtant pa rt, which would be t o decide , t aking account of 

both politic<::l :mj t echrdcal consider at i ons, \olhe.t pr actical work the United 

Nations could and should undertake in connexi?n, f or exampl e , with narcotic 

drugs, public finance, · population and social welfare problems. Should , then, 

the recon'iuendations of the l..d hoc Collll".ittee be advpted without change? Their 

· adoption would in practice r esult i n the oaintenance of the status guo , and it 
' . 

would never be p~ssible t o know f or certain wh en the se ssions of Commissions 

would be hel d , since a Council decision would be required in every ca se . 

In those circumstance s, · the French deleeation proposed that the majority 

of the exis ting comr.li;:;:;:..x·.:.:: ;..:1 ~J,.::d meet eve:-y othe r y e:lr , If such a f onnula 

were a.d .:;pt edJ the Council would not have t o examine in any one year mor e than 

five r t:p,.>rts of func t i onal c-:>m1:1iesions .:nd three r eports of r egional commissions. 

Thr'.t recorrll.r.end ::~ t.ion, ffi:.)r eover, wns in ham~my with tqe pr oposa l that the Council 

should e~'~ne the work of the specialized a~encies only every other yea r. At 

pre sent, the Council ~~ned every year eleven r eports of specialized aeenc1ee 1 



Ej :,c . 24/Sil . 90 
P::J.i e 2) 

ni r.e r E::p:>rts ~;f functi ·n::.l c :nr:dssi :me, thr ee r eports '.)f r;-,, ,i ~)ncl cc.r:~.i ssi :;;ns 

.-m:.:. thrC'~ r t::p:.-rts ) f sub- crx.-;:,issi:.ns: in "'.11 1 twt:nty-si x reports . If t h -e 

Fr~...nch tl...: l e:::;ation 1 s f )r wub. w1a ;::.lJpted , th ~:t nur.,b..:r wJul l b~ r~.:Juced t .~ twelve 

:.r thi rteen, anJ the Counci l w·)uL be in ~ p.:-sit i ;n t J ;:;~ ke e. much fulle r 

<::X~.d.n:1tirm of e.1. ch r eport . 

'hc r ec..ver, th.::: f ;;ct th~t ccrt~in coJ:missit:>ns w·)uld :ml.y L:\::et eve ry ethe r y~.:.a.r 

W')Uld ,~ive both c overnrr.ents ~nd tho Secr~;;t:lri~.t li.-"": r e t :L:i.:: t o prep~re , with the 

ncc€; ss~ry c '!. r e , the r.locw:lo:;ntntion 11n::l stu::iie s without which th<.l bvdie s conc~rned 

could only -3d.:>pt r e soluti!ms c;, f 'l f QI"r.l<11 and ii<mer !ll cha r acte r. The proe,;r ;.r:.Jr,ea 

of c ctivitics wer e ~t pre sent suffici~ntl.y well dcfine1 f~r t h e s~ cret~riat t o 

uniC;rtnke stu'ii es <>.nd t o nssur:ic the t :>.sks 'l s s i ._'llcc! tc i t by t h"' r;c :.a:1i s si ons 

with(.•Ut the latt~;r ueetine every year. 

With rc~~I'(l t ::> the Sub-C :L~ . .issbn ~n Fr ec:i ·.)n .1f InL rr . .-'.ti : n IJ.nd 8! the 

Press, his own del egat ion and the I ndian delc~~ti ~n h nd subr.1itted a j ) int dr aft 

res.)luticn (E/i•C.24/L. J8), because they wer e pnrticulc.rl.y inter ested in the 

questi·:ms within thn.t Sub-Ccr,r..issi:m1 s pr ovince , The Co- ::•rdin:>.ti ·m Ccr:unittae 

wa s at pre sent deallnt: with the subsidi a ry "Jr 6ans ;jf th e Council, but n- Jt wi th 

their activitie s. Cl e:trly thc. se :-.ctivitie s neither C:)Ulu n':l r should be 

interrupted if the C')uncil decide.:.: t o ~bCJlish the t'.ctunl bodi es now ca rrying 

thon out, 

The CH,.HNi.N a sked rcpre s.::nt~tives t o subr.ri.t .:my f'!.tE:: nt.'.;:.ents t :> the 

Fr ench prop ")s··l a s S•).)n a s p•)ssibl e , in 0.r de r th~t ther e shouk be n ') undu e 

•icl ay in di s po)si ng of th€. it~:J und~r c .1ns i dGrdion . 

The r..(;otine roso 'lt 6 Por,;. 




